

Nov 15 Cont 1949

139

Motion Continued

PA René Carpentier Road Inspector 10 Hours @ 50 cts 5.00
PA Joseph Daoust 5.00

Carried

PA I Paid J. Daoust 7.00 5/4/16

By order of Mr. Smith Councillor

J. M. Damara
Sec. Treas

Josephat Daoust
Maire

January meeting Cancelled no quorum

Nomination of Councillors Jan 11 1950
At a meeting of the rate payers of the municipality
of South East Buckingham held at Mr Edward
Bouchard's Residence in the said municipality
on Wednesday the 11th day of January 1950

It was proposed by Mr Josephat Daoust
and Urban McDamara that Mr Ferdinand St Jean
be named councillor of the said municipality for
the coming term of office

Signed Josephat Daoust
" Urban McDamara

Also proposed by Mr Urban McDamara and
Ferdinand St Jean that Mr Wm Smith farmer
of the aforesaid municipality be named Councillor
for the coming term of office

Signed Urban McDamara
" Ferdinand St Jean

continued next page

Nomination Continued from previous Page.

It was proposed by Mr Ferdinand St Jean and Josephat Daoust and Urban McNamee that Mr Harold McAndrew Farmer of the aforesaid municipality be named councillor for the coming term of office.

Signed Ferdinand St Jean

Josephat Daoust

Urban McNamee



At Twelve o'clock there was no opposition to the three named councillors they were proclaimed duly elected councillors for the coming term of office by me the undersigned returning officer.

J. S. McNamee
P. O.



January 1950

141

Province of Quebec
Municipality of South East Buckingham
I Ferdinand St Jean having been duly appointed
Councillor of the aforesaid municipality make oath that I
will ~~well~~ and faithfully discharge the duties of my office
according to the best of my judgement and ability.
So help me God

Ferdinand St Jean
Sworn before me at my office this 17th day of
January 1950

J P McNamee Sec Treas



Province of Quebec, Municipality of South East Buckingham
I Harold McAndrew having been duly appointed Councillor
of the aforesaid municipality, make oath that I
will ~~and~~ well and faithfully discharge the duties
of my office according to the best of my judgement
and ~~of~~ ability. So Help me God

Harold McAndrew.
Sworn before me at my office this 17th day
of January 1950

J P McNamee Sec Treas



Province of Quebec Municipality of South East
Buckingham

I William Smith having been duly elected
Councillor of South East Buckingham make oath that I
will well and faithfully discharge the duties of my office
according to the best of judgement and ability. So Help me God.
William. Smith

Sworn before me this 17th day of January 1950

J P McNamee
Sec Treas



(at my office)

Province of Quebec,
Municipality of Buckingham South East,
County of Papineau.

I, the undersigned, having been duly appointed auditor of this municipality for the year ended December 31, 1949, make oath that I will faithfully discharge the duties of such office, and to the best of my judgment and ability.

So, help me God.

J. Chalifoux

Sworn before me at Masson, Que.
this 9th day of February 1950

J. M. Hamard Sec. Treas.



Province of Quebec
Municipality of South East Buckingham
I Yvon Bouchard having been duly appointed Councillor for the aforesaid municipality, make oath that I will well and faithfully discharge the duties of my office according to the best of my judgment and ability. So Help me God

Yvon Bouchard

Sworn before me at my office this 4th day of April 1950

J. M. Hamard Sec. Treas.



1950
March 7

143

at a general meeting of the ~~Municipal~~ Council of South East Buckingham held at the usual hour and place of meeting at which session were present the Mayor Mr Joseph Dacoust and councillors Oliver Hamelin Edward Bouchard Ferdinand St Jean Joseph Gleason & Harold M. Andrew forming the quorum the Secretary Treasurer also present

Moved By Councillor Oliver Hamelin
Seconded " " Joseph Gleason

That the minutes of the last general & special meetings be adopted

Carried

Moved By Councillor Harold M. Andrew
Seconded By " Oliver Hamelin

That the following accounts be paid

Edgar Lefevre 1 load of gravel and 2 hours for spreading same 10 ⁵⁰/₁₀₀

Department of Health for Sam Grenier 12.50
J. S. Chaloup 28.90

Carried

Moved By Councillor E. Bouchard
Seconded By H. St Jean

That our secretary-treasurer Bond be renewed by this council for another term

Carried

Joseph Dacoust
Mayor

J. P. Madamass
Sec. Treas.

By order of
New Carpentier



1950
March 29

At a special meeting of the municipal Council of South East Buckingham held at the usual hour and place of meeting on Wednesday the 29th day of March 1950 at which session were present the Mayor Mr Joseph Davoust and councillors Oliver Hamelin Mr Smith Ferdinand St Jean Joseph Gleason Edward Bouchard and Harold McAndrew forming the quorum the Secretary Treason also present

Moved By councillor Harold McAndrew
Seconded: Joseph Gleason

That we engage a Bill Dyer to open our roads in our municipality at best terms possible also that Mr Rene Carpentier be instructed to look after the said work
carried

Moved By councillor H. McAndrew
Seconded: Oliver Hamelin

That Whereas Councillor Edward has deposited his resignation on the table and whereas we regret very much to have to accept same, but owing to him leaving the municipality we cannot do anything different, however we cannot let the occasion pass without thanking him for a good long term of faithful and honest service as a councillor and peace makes

carried

for Mr Hamelin Sec Treas.

Joseph Davoust
Mayor

March 29 1950

145

At a special meeting of the municipal council
of South East Buckingham held at 9 o'clock p.m., usual
place of meeting at ~~which~~ which session were present the
Mayor Mr Josephat Daoust and councillors Oliver —
Hamelin. Mr Smith F St Jean Joseph Gleason and
Harold Mr Andrew forming the quorum the Secretary
Treasurer also present

Moved by Councillor Mr Smith

Seconded " " Oliver Hamelin

That Mr Yvon Bouchard's name
be placed on the Valuation Roll to replace his father
Mr Edouard Bouchard who has retired

Carried

Moved by Councillor Ferdinand St Jean

Seconded " " Joseph Gleason

That Mr ~~Ed~~ Yvon Bouchard be appointed
Councillor of this municipality to replace his
father for the balance of his term

Carried

J. S. Williams
Sec. Treas



Josephat Daoust
Maire

May 2nd 1950

At a general meeting of the Municipal Council of South East Buckingham held at the usual hour and place of meetings on Tuesday the 2nd day of May 1950 at which session was present the Mayor Mr Joseph Savou and Councillors Oliver Hamelin Wm Smith Jean Bouchard Joseph Gleason Est Jean and Harold McAndrew forming the quorum the Secretary also present

Moved By Councillor Oliver Hamelin
Seconded. Wm Smith

That the minutes of the last general meeting also both special be adopted
Carried

Moved By Councillor W. Smith
Seconded. H McAndrew

That the following be paid

(pt)	Via Urban Baker 8 hours @ 60cs	4.80
	" " 1 1/2 " dragging Road	90
	5 hours man and	2.00
	2 " spreading gravel	80
	1 Man 5 hours @ snow fence	2.00
(pt)	Mrs Darnin Bourassa	
(pt)	Rolling road	8.40
(pt)	Edgar	
	Lefleur 4 Yds gravel	4.00
(pt)	Rene	
	Carpenter Road work	5.50
(pt)	Joseph	
	Gleason 11 hours Rolling Road	6.60
	and that	



May 2 1950 Cont

147

Osias Hamelin

3 Hours Cleaning Culverts

120

Moved By Councillor H McAndrew

Seconded " Jos Gleason



That Mr Gordon Findlay be appointed Road Inspector for side roads between Lots 708 from Highway No 8 to the front road of the 3rd range including the side road leading to Mr Georges property to replace Mr Smith who has resigned

Carried

J. J. McAndrew
Secy Treas



Joseph A. Naarst
Marie

July 14 - 1950

At a general meeting of the Municipal Council of South East Buckingham held at the usual hour and place of meetings on Tuesday the 14th day of July 1950 at which session were present the Mayor Mr Joseph Davoust and Councillors Oliver Hamelin Mr Ernest Ferdinand and Jean Yvon Bouchard Joseph Leason and Harold McAndrew forming the quorum the Secretary Treasurer also present

Moved by Councillor McAndrew
Seconded " Ferdinand St Jean

That the minutes of the last general meeting be adopted

Carried

Moved By Councillor Jos Leason
Seconded " Jean Bouchard

That the ~~min~~ following accounts be paid via.

By Papineauville Printing Co 766
pd Mr Clement "Clair"

36 yds gravel @ 1.00 36.00

By Co-operatives of Buckingham

Wine & Staples By Rene Carpentier 38.60

By Josephat Davoust

Repairing & Dragging Road 10.00

By Oliver Hamelin Weed Inspector

10.00

Carried

Moved By Councillor Oliver Hamelin

Seconded " Ferdinand St Jean

That we borrow the sum of \$200.00 for 3 months at the rate of 6% per year and that the Mayor and Secretary be instructed to sign a note for same

Carried

July 21st 1950

149

Moved By Councillor Smith

That at the next general meeting of this Council he will introduce a bylaw to levy a general tax throughout the municipality to meet the expenses of the coming term

Carried

Moved By Councillor Mr. Smith
Seconded " Mr. Gleason

Whereas Should the James McLaughlin Co Ltd apply to this Council for a permit to extend their Parver line on the front road of the first concession along the bank of the Ottawa River that the said request be granted by this Council in order to show them that we are willing and ready to co-operate in such work

Carried

Moved By Councillor Phoebe Hamelin
Seconded " " Mr. Smith

That the Mayor Mr. Joseph Savard be appointed to interview our Agricultural representative regarding damage done by grasshoppers

Carried

J. P. Hamelin
Sec. Treas

Joseph Wood
Maire

21 Jan 10 Hams Man & term
" " 30 " Man only
" " 1 piece Pipe

6⁰⁰

25⁰⁰

33⁰⁰

2⁰⁰

Raymond Hamelin

10 Hams Man only

4⁰⁰



July 8 1950

At a special meeting of the Municipal Council of South East Buckingham held on the 8th day of July 1950 usual hour and place of meeting at which were present the Mayor Mr Joseph Darnst and Councillors Oliver Hamelin Mr Smith Ferdinand St Jean Yvon Bonclon Joseph. Gleason & Harold McAndrew forming the quorum the Secretary Treasurer also present

Moved By Councillor Mr Andrew
Seconded " Smith

That the valuations Roll prepared by our valuers be accepted and approved by this Council as it ~~is~~ has been deposited with the Secretary Treasurer

Carried

Moved By Councillor Mr Andrew
Seconded " Oliver Hamelin

That the valuers be paid for their services as follows

by Urban Baker

4 1/2 days @ 6⁰⁰ 27⁰⁰

by Joseph Page

4 1/2 days 6⁰⁰ 27⁰⁰

by Maltais Lanthier

4 1/2 days @ 6⁰⁰ 27⁰⁰

by Urban Baker use of Car 3 days 10⁰⁰

by County Council 9373

Carried

Moved By Councillor Oliver Hamelin

Seconded by Councillor Mr Smith

That we contribute the sum of Thirty



July 8 1950 cont.

151

Five dollars to the Unite Sanitaire de Cande de Piquemau
Buckingham Branch

Carried

Jo. McAndrew
Sec. Treas



Josephat Naoust
Mayor

September 5 1950

At a general meeting of the municipal Council
of South East Buckingham held at the usual
hour and place of meetings ^{on Tuesday the 5 of September} at which session
were present the Mayor Mr Josephat Naoust and
councillors Oliver Hamelin Mr Smith Grou Bouchard
Joseph Gleason and Harold McAndrew forming
the quorum the Secretary Treasurer also present

Moved By Councillor Jos Gleason
Seconded " Oliver Hamelin

That the Minutes of the last general
and special meeting be adopted

Carried

Moved By Councillor H McAndrew
Seconded " Grou Bouchard

By order of
Rene Carpentier

That Mr Edgar Leplum be paid for
Hauling gravel 36th

PA	Rene Carpentier	8 Hours @ 50.	400
PA	" Gratton	8 " @ 40	320 ^v
PA	Oscar Hamelin	8 " @ 40	320
PA	Rene Carpentier	2 Hours @ 50	100 ^v
PA	Kenneth Rowe	8 Hours 40	320
PA	Jos Gleason	8 "	320 ^v
PA	Rene Gratton	1 Hour with truck	100 ^v



Sept 5th cont 1950

R F Spooner	8 Hams @ 40	320
Leguire Lanthier	8 " " 40	320
Oliver Harnelin	8 " " 40	320
Joseph Daoust with tractor		500
A Larose	Balling Road 7 Hams	420
Urban Baker cutting Hay		400
Alfred Larose	10 yds gravel	10.00
Clarence Daoust	4 Hams @ 40	160

Carried
 Moved By Councillor O Harnelin
 Seconded " J. S. Gleason

That the Town of Buckingham be
 notified by this Council to have their roads
 repaired or gravelled on the front road of
 the 3rd & fourth Range across Lots 9 and 10.

Carried
 Moved By Councillor Wm Smith
 Seconded " H McAndrew

That the following by Law be introduced
 and read once twice and three times

By Law No 55.

Be it resolved and ordained by by Law of
 this Council that a general ^{tax} of fifteen mills on
 the dollar be levied on all taxable property through
 out this municipality and a tax of four cents
 on all Rentals according to the valuation Roll
 now in force in this municipality and ~~a tax~~
 that the said by Law shall come in to force
 according ~~according~~ to the ^{provisions of the} municipal code of the
 province of Quebec

Carried

Sept 5 cont Moved By Councillor Oliver Harnelin
Seconded. " Wm Smith

That being after the third reading of By Law 1883
that the said By Law be accepted and approved by this
council and that the Secretary Treasurer be instructed
to make up a Collection Roll and to collect all taxes —
accordingly

Carried
Harold M. Andrew.

JO M. Harnelin

Secy

Pro Mayor



November 7th 1950

At a general meeting of the municipal Council
of South East Buckingham held at the usual
hour and place of meetings on Tuesday the 7th day
of November 1950 at which session were present
Councillors Harold M. Andrew John Bouchard
Joseph Gleason, Oliver Harnelin and Wm Smith forming the
quorum the Sullens also present

Councillor M. Andrew takes the Chair
in absence of Mayor Davoust

Moved By Councillor Oliver Harnelin
Seconded By " Wm Smith

That the minutes of the last general
meeting be adopted

Carried
Moved By Councillor Joseph Gleason
Seconded. " Wm Smith

That the following accounts be paid see
see next page

November 7 Continued

PA	Wilfred	Gauthier	Hauling gravel	\$18.00
	Joseph	Daoust	Dragging roads	7.00
	J. B. T.	Indamara	Jury List	2.60
By order of Findlay	Urban	Baker	Cutting Hay on side road	4.00
PA	Gordon	Findlay		11.20

Carries



PA
 Saw George Babette & House 60' 2.00
 Man and team filling holes with gravel

PA
 Rene Gauthier By order of Rene Gauthier
 dragging road with brush & logs \$21.00

